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CSBG PROPOSAL EVALUATION SERVICES 

RFQ#0019 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  

 

 

ISSUED ON 06/19/2019  

 

Question #1: 

How many evaluators you plan to select, and roughly how many proposals each evaluator will be 

responsible for? 

 

Answer #1: 

We currently have no limit. We plan to execute agreements with the evaluators deemed qualified 

after our review team has reviewed submissions received. After the execution of agreements, 

however, work is assigned based on the evaluator’s availability at the time proposals are 

received.  

 

Question #2: 

What is the approximate length/complexity of the proposals (how many pages or sections) and 

how much time you anticipate each review taking? 

 

Answer #2: 

Proposals are typically 25 pages or less. In our recent experience, proposals received are 

accompanied by appendices/attachments that range between 10 and 25 pages on the average. 

  

Question #3: 

Do you have an idea of the dates of the team meetings the evaluators would be expected to 

attend? That would help in planning ahead. 

 

Answer #3: 

The dates on which assignments are issued to a given evaluator is based on their availability and 

conflict of interest status with the vendor(s) that submitted the proposal(s). Also, when a 

solicitation stays open after the initial due date, work may flow in as and when proposals are 

received. Having said that, the initial project will take place within 2 weeks of the earliest due 

date of our current CSBG service provider solicitation - which is July 19, 2019. For details, 

please see RFP#2019-02 posted on UPO’s website. 
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ISSUED ON 06/26/2019  

 

Question #4: 

Confirm the submission date and time. Is it July 9th at 2pm or this Wednesday the 26th at 2pm?  

 

Answer #4: 

Cover Page of the RFQ clearly specifies the closing date and time in the second line which is 

highlighted. 

 

 

Question #5: 

Is it okay to apply as a group even though we haven’t incorporated yet but have our paperwork 

turned in? If not, can we apply as individuals?  

 

Answer #5: 

Any proposer can apply as an individual for pre-qualification, however, if applying as a group or 

business entity, need to provide necessary documents such as the business license, certificate of 

liability insurance, etc.  

 

 


